



18th June 2002

Chief, Equipment Approval Services
Federal Communications Commission
P.O. Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

BABT
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ
United Kingdom

Dear Sir or Madam:

FCC ID: PK5GM401
Ubinetics

Response to correspondence reference 22918.

- 1 The module is for installation by OEM who will supply the antenna therefore only conducted measurements were performed.
- 2 The intended use letter, dated 22nd March, has been submitted.
- 3 The RF Exposure information, dated 11th June and revised Safety Guide, draft A3, dated June 2002 have been submitted.
- 4 We accept the change of emission designator to GXW.
- 5 Test set up photo and test configuration for spurious emissions, dated 17th June 2002, has been submitted.
- 6 Confidentiality is not requested for Exhibit 8, see revised request for confidentiality letter dated 17th June 2002.
- 7 Confidentiality is not requested for internal photos.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Allen Ferry
Compliance Manager
+441932 251217
+441932 251201
allen.ferry@babt.com